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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Megan Lim <megan@foreignproject.com>
Sent: 2 September 2020 2:36 PM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGB 46A AND SJG 8660L ON 17/07/2020

Thank you and please proceed with it. Thank you. 
 

From: "Khanchna (LKK Auto)" <khanchna@lkkauto.com> 
Date: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 at 9:48 AM 
To: "megan@foreignproject.com" <megan@foreignproject.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGB 46A AND SJG 8660L ON 17/07/2020 
 
Our Ref: CC4/AIG20008098/ks3 
  
GOOD WOOD MANAGEMENT PTE.LTD. 
[Policy Holder] 
  
Dear Ms. Megan, 
                                                    
RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGB 46A AND SJG 8660L ON 17/07/2020 
  
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 
  
Based on the accident scenario and accident video from third party (as attached), we are of the view that liability is not 
in your favour as the video shows head to rear collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement 
with the Third Party. 
  
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 
within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
  
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles) 
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed 
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected. 
  
Please call/e-mail us if you have further queries. 
  
Thank you. 
  
***The video footage is confidential information.  In possessing, using or viewing the CCTV footage, you do not acquire any 
rights, title or interest in the CCTV footage and undertake to preserve its confidentiality.  By downloading, using or viewing 
the video, you agree that you will not disclose, provide, reproduce, store, transmit or otherwise make available the CCTV 
footage, in whole or in part, to your client, to any third party, or any social media or media platform.” 
  
  
Best Regards, 
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Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)  
Sent: 12 August 2020 5:47 PM 
To: megan@foreignproject.com 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGB 46A AND SJG 8660L ON 17/07/2020 
  
Hi Megan, 
  
We refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation today refers. 
  
You may proceed to lodge your GIA accident report at any of the AIG’s approved accident reporting centres ( as per 
attachment) and you will also need to bring your vehicle (regardless of whether it is damaged) promptly. 

 

Please ensure to bring the following with you to the accident reporting centre: 

• Your NRIC or other identification documents and driver’s licence. 

• For company-registered vehicles, your company stamp. 

For more details on accident reporting, please refer to the GIA Motor Claims Framework. 
  
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
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
05 Aug
2020
16:27

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> YEN YUN XUAN. [A] Lee Su Li

2
05 Aug
2020
16:27

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(204586) HONDA VEZEL 1.5 X CVT (A). [A] Lee Su Li

3
05 Aug
2020
16:27

Clm Created Reg No: SJG8660L. Acct Date: 2020/07/17. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. L
td. (SG). Workshop: Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd (HQ) [A] Lee Su Li

4
05 Aug
2020
16:27

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

5
05 Aug
2020
16:27

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/08/17 [A] Lee Su Li

6
05 Aug
2020
16:27

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

7
05 Aug
2020
16:27

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
(Express)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8
05 Aug
2020
16:27

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] Lee Su Li

9
05 Aug
2020
16:27

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> ACCUSER4 [A] Lee Su Li

10
17 Aug
2020
07:36

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Time:14:00:00->14:40:00. Pol No:2100352459->2100352459-06.

[I] AIG
OneClaim

Integration
User

11
15 Sep
2020
14:50

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident TP [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

12
15 Sep
2020
14:50

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident TP [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

13
15 Sep
2020
14:51

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident TP [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

14
18 Sep
2020
13:37

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

ACCUSER4 -> KENNETH KONG [A] Lee Su Li

15
30 Dec
2020
09:43

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

16
30 Dec
2020
09:43

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

17
30 Dec
2020
09:43

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2018/02/01.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

18
30 Dec
2020
09:43

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

19
17 Mar
2021
11:00

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident TP [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

20
17 Mar
2021
11:00

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident TP [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

21
17 Mar
2021
11:03

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:639.77:Liability: 100%(BOLA 27) *Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $572.32 + (b)LOU(1day x $60.
00): $60.00 + (c)LTA/GIA search fee: $7.45 = Total: $639.77 *1 recommendation repair days *For y
our approval please.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

22
17 Mar
2021
11:35

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident TP [I] Yong,

Joanne

23
17 Mar
2021
11:50

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/08/17 [I] Yong,
Joanne

24
17 Mar
2021
11:50

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:639.77. [I] Yong,

Joanne

Date From    Date To    Audit Type None Go

 
ACTIVITY

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=84206615&CFTOKEN=8db9c31d0da038e9-41EF3C8B-DF5C-2CE9-60F5F672D17D3A23&USID=3251&RID=1375760
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=84206615&CFTOKEN=8db9c31d0da038e9-41EF3C8B-DF5C-2CE9-60F5F672D17D3A23&USID=3251&RID=1375760
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=84206615&CFTOKEN=8db9c31d0da038e9-41EF3C8B-DF5C-2CE9-60F5F672D17D3A23&USID=3251&RID=1375760
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=84206615&CFTOKEN=8db9c31d0da038e9-41EF3C8B-DF5C-2CE9-60F5F672D17D3A23&USID=3251&RID=1375760&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D949486%26extid%3D341418%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=84206615&CFTOKEN=8db9c31d0da038e9-41EF3C8B-DF5C-2CE9-60F5F672D17D3A23&USID=3251&RID=1375760
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[06/08/2020 17:02] Lee Su Li:
OINR *** SENT OUT FIRST NON-REPORTING LETTER

 
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2553603 05 Aug 2020
16:36:00

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SJG8660L SGB46A 11.00

2569267 26 Aug 2020
09:32:45 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SJG8660L Khanchna
Pothuraj xx.xx

2569268 26 Aug 2020
09:32:46 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SJG8660L Khanchna
Pothuraj xx.xx

2657580 30 Dec 2020
09:43:26

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SJG8660L SGB46A 11.00

 
 


